Nipper, Jason

From: Nick Reonas <nreonas@gapost.org>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Nipper, Jason

Subject: Re: Records request

Attachments: Hancock, Shawn.pdf; Futch, Joel.pdf; Sumner, Katlyn.pdf, Gatewood, Joseph.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe,

Here you go, Jason. POST records attached, as usual. Let me know if you need anything else. Cheers, man.

Hancock, Shawn

1. Does the officer possess a POST certification and what is the status of the certification? The officer possesses
jailor and basic law enforcement certifications, which are active and in good standing.

2. Has the officer completed the required training for each calendar year since completing the basic course? Yes;
see attached POST record.

3. Does the officer have power of arrest? Yes.

4. Does the officer's POST record show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar
year? Yes; see attached POST record,

5. Ifthe officer's record does not show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar
year, has the officer submitted all required training to POST to be documented on their record? N/A.

6. Are there or have there been any prior, pending or active POST investigations or complaints concerning the
officer? No.

7. Are there any POST issues concerning the officer not addressed in the above guestions? None noted.

Futch, Joel

1. Does the officer possess a POST certification and what is the status of the certification? The officer possesses
jailor and basic law enforcement certifications, which are active and in good standing.

2. Has the officer completed the required training for each calendar year since completing the basic course? Yes;
see attached POST record.

3. Does the officer have power of arrest? Yes.

4. Does the officer’s POST record show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar
year? Yes; see attached POST record.

5. If the officer's record does not show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar
year, has the officer submitted all required training to POST to be documented on their record? N/A.,

6. Are there or have there been any prior, pending or active POST investigations or complaints concerning the
officer? No.

7. Are there any POST issues concerning the officer not addressed in the above questions? None noted.

Sumner, Katlyn

1. Does the officer possess a POST certification and what is the status of the certification? The officer
possesses communication officer and basic law enforcement certifications, which are active. The officer is
currently on POST probation.

2. Has the officer completed the required training for each calendar year since completing the basic course? Yes;

see attached POST record.



3. Does the officer have power of arrest? Yes.
4. Does the officer's POST record show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar

year? Yes; see attached POST record.

5. If the officer’s record does not show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar
year, has the officer submitted all required training to POST to be documented on their record? N/A.

6. Are there or have there been any prior, pending or active POST investigations or complaints concerning the
officer? Yes; POST case #0053921212. For further information, contact POST records custodian Jill Perry at
(678)838-6311 or jperry@gapost.org.

7. Are there any POST issues concerning the officer not addressed in the above questions? The officer is currently
on POST probation, but is clear for training and employment.

Gatewood, Joseph

1. Does the officer possess a POST certification and what is the status of the certification? The officer possesses
jailor and basic law enforcement certifications, which are active and in good standing,

2. Has the officer completed the required training for each calendar year since completing the basic course? Yes;
see attached POST record.

3. Does the officer have power of arrest? Yes.

4. Does the officer’s POST record show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar
vear? Yes; see attached POST record.

5. If the officer’s record does not show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar
year, has the officer submitted all required training to POST to be documented on their record? N/A.

6. Are there or have there been any prior, pending or active POST investigations or complaints concerning the

officer? No,
7. Are there any POST issues concerning the officer not addressed in the above questions? None noted.

Nick Reonas

Certification Auditor

Georgia Peace Officer Standards and Training Council
P.0. Box 349

Clarkdale, GA 30111

work: (404)803-4992
Cell:

nreonas@gapost.org

On Fri, Aug 7, 2020 at 3:53 PM Nipper, Jason <jason.nipper@gbi.ga.gov> wrote:

Nick,

. Hope ali is well sir. | need to please request the following Adel Police Department & Cook County Sheriff’s officer’s
- records reference the same use of force involving Officer Taylor Greene on 06-15-2020:

A APD SGT Shawn Hancock.



APD SGT Joel Futch
APD CPL Katlyn Sumner (now working with the Lanier County Sheriff's Office)

CCSO Deputy loseph Gatewood

Does the officer possess a POST certification and what is the status of the certification?

Has the officer completed the required training for each calendar year since completing the basic course?

Does the officer have power of arrest?

Does the officer's POST record show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar

year?

5. If the officer’s record does not show either the required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar
year, has the officer submitted all required training to POST to be documented on their record?

6. Are there or have there been any prior, pending or active POST investigations or complaints concerning the
officer?

7. Are there any POST issues concerning the officer not addressed in the above questions?

Bowo e

. Thanks again,

: J.K. Nipper
. Special Agent 153

Region 4, Georgia Bureau of Investigation

Jason.nipper@ghi.ga gov

' 912-850-0276






